

village. Motion carried unanimously. The Association also intends to give the box a new coat of paint in the near future.

18. TREE WORK AT THE CLOSED CEMETERY

Cllr G Wilson proposed and Cllr Parr seconded that an order should be issued to Conway Tree Specialists to carry out pollarding work on four Lime trees in the Closed Cemetery at a cost of £300.

(Local Government Act 1894 s8(1)(i))

19. WHEELIE BIN AT CEMETERY

Cllr P Wilson proposed and Cllr Parr seconded that a 660 ltr general waste wheelie bin should be obtained from AmeyCespa (East) Ltd at a cost of £14.96 + VAT per month (once a month empty and duty of care charge) to be placed at Haddenham Cemetery for the disposal of dead flowers and wrappers, etc. Motion carried unanimously.

(Litter Act 1982 ss 5,6)

20. REQUEST FROM HADDENHAM SCOUTS

Cllr Parr proposed and Cllr Tindall seconded that permission should be granted for Haddenham Scouts to hold a cake stall on The Green on Saturday 31st May from 10.00am. Motion carried unanimously.

21. MATTERS TO REPORT

Cllr Norman advised that in the light of Blossoms & Bygones being cancelled the Friends of Haddenham would be resurrecting the Haddenham Fen Ride this year in June. They intend to make it a bigger affair, incorporating a visit to the brick museum and a picnic.

Cllr Page had noticed a lot of Spartan Race signs on the verges coming into the village and the Clerk will contact County Highways about this.

Cllr G Wilson reported that the new A14 proposals are now available on-line.

Cllr Tindall reported that the grass area on the Froize End side of the entrance to Linden Way is becoming very unkempt and the Clerk will find out whose responsibility it is to cut it.

The Clerk wished to remind all councillors that the Annual Parish Meeting would be held on Wednesday 16th April.

(See Minutes FC 02/2014 Item 8 para. 3). The Clerk had received a reply regarding the query about bus stops in the High Street/Hop Row. Paul Nelson advised that the route of the proposed service would be along Station Road, High Street, Linden End, Duck Lane and Wilburton Road and therefore the stop would be in the High Street. He had also confirmed that they would look to be clearer on the times shown on the timetable for Aldreth.


(See Minutes FC 02/2014 Item 14) A response had been received from Cambs County Council advising that the funding cuts had been authorised but a new £500,000 funding pot will be set up to be spent on public transport with an emphasis on community transport.

(See Minutes FC 03/2014 Item 21 para. 2) Planings have been supplied by the County Council and spread at Hod Hall Lane by the Community Payback Crew. Cllr Norman would have a look to see if it has addressed the issue at the end of the lane where vehicles pass each other.

22. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be the Annual Meeting and will be held on Wednesday 14th May 2014 at 7.30pm at the Arkenstall Village Centre, Station Road, Haddenham, Cambs.

There being no further business the meeting was called to a close at 9.25pm.


14/5/14.